



Hall County Government

FINANCIAL SERVICES
PURCHASING DIVISION

CONTRACT EXECUTION SIGNATURE REQUEST

Date: October 28, 2025

To: David Gibbs, Chairman, BOC

From: Connie Barnes, Buyer

Your signature is requested to execute the attached Contract:

Bid/Contract Number: 2026-017

Bid/Contract Name: CEI and Construction Project Management Services
for White Sulphur Rd – Phase II Realignment Project

Department(s) Requesting Contract: Public Works

Award Recipient Name: TTL Inc.

Contract Description: Civil Engineering Services to perform
Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) and Construction Project
Management Services for the White Sulphur Rd. – Phase II
Realignment Project

☐ Annual Contract ☒ New ☐ Renewal

FY 2025 Projected Spend: N/A

☐ Price Increase Requested Increase Percentage: N/A

☒ Project/Service Contract FY 2026 Estimated Amount: 494,216.14

☐ Product Contract Estimated Amount:

Comment:

Approve the award of Task Order #2026-017 for the White Sulphur Rd,
Phase II Realignment Project for Public Works and Utilities to TTL. Inc. of
Atlanta, GA, in the amount of \$494,216.14.
Based on the firm's experience with wall construction and based on the
total cost, we would like to select TTL for this task order.

POST OFFICE DRAWER 1435
GAINESVILLE, GA 30503

t: 770.535.8270 | f: 770.531.6711

FINANCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Taylor Samples, CPA

ASSISTANT FINANCE DIRECTOR
Elizabeth White

PURCHASING MANAGER
Andy Youngblood